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John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: "Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com=>
To: "Adack R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2009 2:33 PM

Attach: Re_ There's oil in them there hills, or under them anyway.eml
Subject: King Conservation District Politics and How Municipal Corporations, a.k.a. Corporations Destroy Freedom

----- Original Message -—--

From: Jack Venrick

To: AJack R. Venrick

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2009 9:36 PM
Subject: King Conservation District

Guy -
Regarding your question in your email below. Here's the deal.

Typically these "Ag" groups have been green front groups for

King County wherein the political green brokers put in their choices of
who they want to represent them in the green hobby "farm/Ag"
community, usually more green than red or blue, if you get my drift. It
works like a Laplace Transform Function we used to study whereby

the Seattle/King County(well named by the way) green political brokers
take more of our property and rights through a tapestry of feel good and
sound good agendas that have NO basis in fundemenetal or founding
laws or even facts. They create the colored laws and establish the green
junk science to take whatever they want.

[t 1s no different that what you experienced when you woke up to the
takings in the King County court system with their bias toward giving
the kids to the women automatically after divorce whether it made sense
or not, back in the 1960's. How many knew about it, how many fought
it, how many understood it until you got personally involved? Its all the
same game. It's what the churches did to Jesus and to God. Jesus did
NOT want his words written down because He well know how the dark
side of man will corrupt anything for selfish gain. It's what the Bankers
did to the colonies. It's what the hated British did with the Common
Law. Its what the Bench and Bar have done to the original founding and
fundamental laws of the land and the laws of Nature and God. It's what
the Tax Exempt Foundations have done to separate the natural born and
the states further from their sovereignty. Its what the UN is doing by
creating massive fiction and myths whereby they stampede the ignorant
into further illegitimate taxing, social engineering cleansing, oppression,
tyranny all for the elite global power structure of the Four Brokers from
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Hell, Banks, Bench, Bar and Political Brokers.

One of the talk show shrinks, Dr Joy? was talking about pedophilia during the
Catholic Church crisis with the sick priests. Dr. Joy(?) said she never met a
pedophilic man who was NOT nice. This is the bait the use. This is NO
different than reading government web sites and listening to mainstream media
and subscribing to any of the public newspapers, magazines, listening to the
radio, TV, being indoctrinated at your local state school system, etc. These are
man made Venus Fly Traps.

I had one of the King County Council women reply to my email long ago with a
simple statement that she and the council were very nice people in reply to a
treatise I sent them on the takings of our rights. These people do not understand
they are stealing private and public property. They take an Oath of Office but
they do not understand the founding or fundamental laws. What they are taught
and believe and are encouraged to do to property owners is no different than
what a pedophilic person does to a child. We are a childlike in our ignorance just
as a child does not understand what an adult is about to do to them. Government
and non government types are at work 24 x 7 to rape property owners. They
have been so successful in their propaganda that you read in part on their web
sites they believe it themselves just as the pedophilic person believes he or she is
justified in assaulting a child.

Just remember all of the green (monetary, environmental, energy, social, etc)
takings are designed to sound good to the vast majority of the people. These
are only cookies and ice cream and lollipops which they buy by stealing from
you first to turn around and assault you later. 92% of the people do not have a
clue they are being taken big time.

The cookie cutter process of taking throughout American history and beyond
American adolescence of "civilization, is always the same with various levels of
deception. The vast majority of people are lemmings and sheeple. The great
depression of 1929 was orchestrated by the central banks to collapse the little
banks and send the Joe Six Pack into ruin. This a rude and crude simplification
to make a point. Farms, land, housing, equipment was all foreclosed when there
was the least bit of debt delayed or unpaid. People do not understand the great
depression was created by the oppression upon the property owners and the
people of illegitimate taxes, usurious interest and the dilution of alloidal land
rights or land patent title.

The King County Executive is a slave to his party and they are slaves to the
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green extreme and the Bar to name just a few. Ron SIMM's and his green
lackeys have historically packed the commission with green extreme for another
avenue for them to tell us all how to live and manage our own land and homes
out in the rural areas.

The conservative party is no better and don't even get me started on that now.
There is ONLY one man out of 535 US Senators and Representatives that has
any sense of principle, founding and fundamental law and that is Texas
Representative Dr. Ron Paul. [ say this as an EX conservative hawk. Over the
last 5 years since my "awakening" on the massive takings of our property and
ALL our other rights I have been ramping up my research and uploading it to my
site. It will take me years to upload just the key knowledge from others in the
freedom movement that is pouring out.

This is all while the Dark Side is shutting down the rural areas, all the public and
private land they can lay their sticky little green fingers on via unending semantic
swindling names like Sustaining Development, Smart Growth, Critical Area
Ordinance, wetlands, buffer areas, water tables, stream flows, endangered
species act, dept of ecology, ad nausea. These are all contrived government and
non government fraud at the highest levels up through the UN and into the
eastern big tax exempt foundation and central bankers, bench, bar, and the
brokers of the government and ALL the political parties.

Check this site and watch the entire video https://www.takingliberty.us/.

There is no founding or fundamental laws that give government at any level the
jurisdiction or the authority to "help" anyone. "I am from the government and I
am here to help you" is a renown cliche in the freedom movement. It is an
oxymoron and worse than even that. "Help" to the government and all those non
government groups driving them is to help themselves NOT THE NATURAL
BORN, SOVEREIGN AND FREE STATE CITIZEN. The Forest Service is a
classic example of a once great government group gone bad. | am totally
ashamed as the "Son of the Lone Ranger (Dad)" to see the green extremism
come into public service sector and turn public servants into predators. Dad must
be outraged looking down on this shit going on.

What | am telling those who listen is the following. Do not believe anything you
are told by or read from the government, mainstream media, green groups, tax
exempt foundations, banks, bench, bar and political brokers. The media is
owned now by only 5 corporations. None of these crooks are addressing the
basic problems and solutions. They are propagating the taking by continuing the
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same OLE fraud against the natural born. They are all criminal who have blood
on their hands, literally. They have an agenda to rat pack the cities and empty
out the rural acres and connect up every wilderness, park, forest, trust land,
conservation area, what have you into a untouchable zoo for the eastern green
fanatics and the globalist who are dictating the terms to our demise, i.e. America
is bankrupt and the dark side is foreclosing our every piece of property and
unalienable right they can take.

If this is all unbelievable to you and shocking, I hope you can throw caution to
the wind and trust an OLE friend and colleague and fellow Montanan. I have
been studying this day and night increasingly for 5 years when I accidentally ran
into a rural neighbor who owns 20 acres about 2 miles east of me. I was slow to
wake too and am still in shock. My health suffers from the outrage I am still
feeling for all of the rural and urban property owners who are being put on the
rack and streched into "compliance" by torture daily. This is no different than
the Salem Witch Trials. You can read my report on that on my site. Nothing has
changed Guy under the Sun ..... YET.

One of the green people on this King County Ag council was trying to push a
policy to limit home size on rural acreage. And it had some serious backing. I
and others came to one of the meetings to testify against it. The word was that
one or more of the Seattle green groups came up with the idea and pushed it into
the King County Council who in turn used the King County Ag Council to run
up a test taking attempt. It failed but they will bring it back in a New York
minute when our backs our turned or they break our backs, whichever come
first.

[ hope you get the drift here and remember this is ONLY the tip of the iceburg of
taking.

[ also owe you a reply from your email see attached, sorry for the delay. Things
are going from bad to worse here. My left eye cornea is trying to decide whether
it will reject again or not. If it does then that will be the 4th corneal transplant in
the last 20 years, two in the last year. Mom is now totally blind in her left eye
two. She is bed bound with a catheter in her because she cannot eliminate her
urine. Just talked to the nurse. Mom Medicare and Blue Cross Blue Shield
skilled nursing home coverage will run out April 7. 1 will take her back home
with in home assistance when necessary. She is in end stage dementia like I said
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but is amazingly alert. It is a very strange disease that just takes out certain areas
of the brain gradually reducing you to a "dead person breathing".

Regarding your last email on Democracy vs. a Republic and voting and"we not
have a monarchy". Just because you are voting does not mean you are choosing
the candidates. The act of voting itself does not make you free. The candidates
are all preselected by the political mobs to give you the illusion you have a
choice.

To make my point her, pretend you are a Boeing stockholder and The Boeing
Company sends out a ballot in the mail and says to vote for Board Members A or
B or President A or B and or Treasurer, etc. You select the candidates you know
or know of, that you think will do the "best" job. The company gathers the stock
holders votes and selects the winning candidate. The hard truth is, they have
already predetermine who the officers of the company and narrowed YOUR
selection down to a very narrow choice that will not have any major impact on
the company. All big companies work this way. They do not want outsiders on
their board or in their corporate offices that have not been preauthorized by the
controlling interests in the company and in the industry.

Whoever you vote for, does not really matter to the insiders, because they are
presenting you with only limited choices which are NO Choice, once you
understand the hard truth and how this game is played. When the company
upper management and/or controlling interest of the company become so
poisonous they are obviously destroying the profits and dividends of the business
and the interests of the stockholders there are few remedies. These remedies are
long and costly and few have the resources to change what the "mafia"
Godfathers decide.

This is EXACTLY WHAT IS GOING ON AT ALL LEVELS OF AMERICAN
GOVERNMENT.

[ hope you read my attached email of my last email on the subject.

These are two key tables I put together from others hard work.
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Priori ajo R Constitutional
Demo Republic
1 Global Elite Crealor
2 Maijority Individual
3 Government Constitution
4 Public Servants Government
5 |Case & Statute Law|Public Servants]
6 Corporations Statute Law
7 Individual Corporations

The table above shows the pecking order of a constitutional republic which we
were given via the constitution. The Constitutional Conventions in the late
1780's were also rigged. The majority of the people only wanted to remain a
Confederation of republics and commonwealths. At the most they only want to
amend the Articles of Confederation to add a trade only function for the central
limited government and to fund this limited central government with a 5% duty
on imports. This is NOT what happen. You can read my piece on the
Corruption of the Constitutional Convention on my site.

Citizen of the 'United States”

Alen

A resident federal citizen living in the Federal Zone -

Resident alien fving n a Federal Zone -

Resident le 9. a federal employee living in D.C. of anyone of 9. non federal state Citizen living on a mditary base,
fthe U.S. territories or on a military base D.C. of anyone of the U.S_ territones
A federal citizen living in a non Federal Zone - natural bom free & sovereign state Citizen
Nonresident e 9. a federal employee living in a ign state iving in one of the several sovereign states

http://www.supremelaw.org/library/index.htm

Original Message
From: Guy Moats
To: Jack Venrick
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2009 4:30 AM

Subject: Re: [Capr-announce] FW: King Conservation District announces results ofMarch 19 public election for
board of supervisor position

Jack

It is not totally clear to me what problem you have with this
organization, the King Conservation District. I am not saying you don't
or shouldn't have a problem, I just don't understand it.

If you read through their guidelines, services and past funded projects
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they appear to provide environmental related help to those who ASK FOR
IT. This does not appear to be an organization that is trying to ram
anything down anyone's throat, but rather an organization that will

help you with improving the "environment" on your property if you
request such help. Am [ wrong? Is this some kind of regulatory agency in
disguise?

This organization appears to be what I would like to see the government
be, i.e. someone who will provide help to you at no cost if you WANT TO
DO something that will help people in general have a better life or
whatever. Now you can argue whether the 2.3 million dollars, of what I
assume is the taxpayers money, is well spent on this program is well
spent, this will remain a matter of opinion.

I suppose I am dreaming if I think an organization like this actually

exists. | see they have openings for a executive director and staff.
Somehow I doubt the pay is high. But if you really wanted to have direct
everyday knowledge and control over what they are doing you could apply
for the executive director job (just kidding!). What is the problem here?

Guy

On 3/25/2009, "Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com> wrote:

>King Conservation District announces results of March 19 public election for board of
supervisor positionTo: Property Rights and Freedom Movement

>
e
=
=
>Thank God and thank you Jeff and Preston and all of CAPR for a brilliant campaign.

>

>We now have at least two pro property rights natural born on this otherwise green county
front group.

=

>This is one "cowboy" that is just too proud of Citizen Alliance for Property Rights.

>

>These elections used to be kept quiet and staged with insider King County Washington
Puget Sound green extreme.

>

>A new era of rural awakening is rising. Support your local property rights groups with all
you can give. They are performing miracles and this is just the beginning.

=

>

>

>Jack Venrick
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>Rural Displaced Montana Boy
>Enumclaw, Washington
>www.freedomforallseasons.org
>www.proprights.org
>www.narlo.org
>www.freedom21.com

----- Original Message -----

From: Jeff Wright

To: 'Capr Announce'

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2009 7:27 PM

Subject: [Capr-announce] FW: King Conservation District announces results ofMarch 19
ublic election for board of supervisor position

To all property rights supporters;

VVVVVEB VVVVVYVY

>

> We have just received this news from King Conservation District announcing that
Preston Drew has been successful in his election bid for the open Supervisor's spot. It was
a tight election and every vote counted as we said it might. Thanks to all who made the
effort to vote!

Jeff Wright
Secretary / CAPR
King Conservation District

www.kingcd.org

For Immediate Release: March 24, 2009

VVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVY

King Conservation District announces results of public election for board of supervisor
position

>

> RENTON-Preston Drew of Carnation has been elected to a three-year term as a member
of the King Conservation District (King CD ) board of supervisors following a final

canvassing of votes cast in the district-wide election held March 19, 2009.
=
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> The unofficial election results will be certified by the Washington Conservation
Commission at its May 21, 2009 business meeting. Once certified, Drew will be eligible to
sit at the King CD board of supervisors meeting on June 8, 2009.

=

> The final vote tallies for elected board position #3 included Preston Drew (1,357 votes);
David Mauk of Carnation (175 votes); and write-in candidate Mark Sollitto of Seattle
(1,199 votes).

=

> The total voter turnout marked more than doubled the highest turnout numbers in the last
five years of King CD elections, according the Executive Director Jeffrey Possinger.

>

> "These elections have been held since 1949 and the unprecedented turn-out this year is a
reflection of the increased number of voting centers as well as the higher profile we have
taken in recent years because of our voluntary conservation and stewardship efforts with
private landowners," said Possinger.

>

> King CD, working with Bellevue-based election administrator Election Trust, provided
13 polling locations across the district (which includes most of King County). The election
is held in accordance with Washington Revised Code RCW 89.08.

>

> The all-volunteer, five-member board includes three elected members and two who are
appointed by the Washington State Conservation Commission. All supervisors serve three-
year terms. As public officials, their responsibility is to ensure that the King CD meets its
legal and public trust obligations. The board of supervisors conducts regular public
meetings to oversee the district's budget and provide guidance and oversight to district
staff.

>

> Supervisors are expected to help identify critical resource conservation needs in their
district, communicate with the public and seek feedback about conservation programs from
district residents.

-

> The King CD provides information and technical assistance programs that are available
to all landowners within the district's boundaries on a voluntary, non-regulatory basis. Its
hands-on, site specific, action and results oriented; and it initiates community outreach
activities that include workshops, education programs, site visits, farm plans, and
consultation on land, water, and wildlife management.

>

> As one of 47 conservation districts in the state, the King CD is a natural resources
assistance agency authorized by the State of Washington and guided by the Washington
State Conservation Commission. For more information on the King Conservation District,

visit www.kinged.org
>

H##

V VvV VYV
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MEDIA CONTACTS:

Jeffrey Possinger, Executive Director, King Conservation District
425-282-1935
Barry Bartlett, for the King Conservation District

206-335-4694 (cell); barry(@bartlettgrouppr.com

Capr-announce mailing list
Capr-announce(@lists.celestial.com

http://mailman.celestial.com/mailman/listinfo/capr-announce
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